Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 22 March 2021 at 2.00 pm

To be held as an online video
conference

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Joe Otten and Cliff Woodcraft
Vickie Priestley (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
22 MARCH 2021

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals)
Regulations 2018 - Dog Breeding - Barbarian Corso Kennel
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 5 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 6 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 7 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 22"d March 2021

Subject: Dog Breeding
The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals)
Regulations 2018

Author of Report: Claire Bower

Summary: To consider an appeal against the revocation of a

licence for breeding dogs

Background Papers: As attached

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 9



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

REF No: 15/21

Animal Welfare Act 2006; and
The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities involving Animals) Regulations 2018

Dog Breeding — Barbarian Corso Kennel

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To consider an appeal against the revocation of a licence for breeding dogs.
2.0 INTRODUCTION

2.1 On the 1st October 2018 the Animal Welfare Act 2006 brought the Animal Welfare
(Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) Regulations 2018 into force and repealed
the previous legislation. The regulations imposed licensing or registration
requirements in relation to, amongst other things, breeding dogs.

2.2 Those holding a licence to breed dogs must adhere to conditions that are set out in
schedules to the legislation.

2.3 Alocal authority may at any time suspend, vary, or revoke a licence without the
consent of the licence holder if:

i.  The licence conditions are not being complied with

i.  There has been a breach of the regulations
iii. Information supplied by the licence holder is false or misleading; or
iv. Itis necessary to protect the welfare of an animal.

2.4  The decision to vary, suspend or revoke a licence should be dependent upon the
severity of the situation.

2.5 If an operator fails to meet administrative conditions or provide information where
requested then this could potentially lead to the suspension of the licence if it happens
repeatedly.

2.6  Variations can occur if adjustments need to be made, whether that is to the licence
itself or to the premises/animals referred to in the licence.

2.7  Revocation of a licence should occur in an instance where poor welfare conditions are
discovered or it would otherwise benefit the welfare of the animals involved to be
removed from the activity.

2.8 Ifitis necessary to protect the welfare of an animal, paragraph 16(2) of the
Regulations provides the notice of suspension, variation or revocation is effective

immediately. Page 10



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5

6.6

THE APPEAL

On the 8" March 2021 the Licensing Sub-Committee considered a review of the
licence made by Animal Control & Enforcement (AC&E) Team and determined to
revoke the licence. The determination notice is attached at Appendix ‘A’.

The licence holder submitted written representation to the revocation within 7 working
days of the decision. This is attached at Appendix ‘B’.

The Licensing Authority must decide whether to continue with the revocation of the licence
or cancel the decision to make changes to the licence.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this report. However, costs
may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To suspend the licence until a time the licence holder is able to adhere to the relevant
conditions.

To amend the licence.

To revoke the licence to breed dogs.

To impose the variation, suspension or revocation with immediate effect.
To take no action.

To defer the matter for further consideration.

Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing
Block C Staniforth Road
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD

March 2021 Page 11



Appendix ‘A’

Licensing Sub- Committee Decision

Record of proceedings of Sheffield City Council Licensing Sub Committee hearing held on 8t

March 2021.

Full name of Applicant : Sheffield Environmental Protection Service

Premises in relation to: Barbarian Corso Kennel

Reason for attendance at committee

To consider an application for the review of a dog breeding licence under the Animal Welfare
(Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) Regulations 2018

Notice of hearing sent 11t February 2021
Applicant present? Yes

Licence holder present? Yes

OFFICERS PRESENT
Legal Advisor: Marie-Claire Frankie
Licensing Officer: Claire Bower

Committee Secretary: John Turner

Applicants Representative

Premises Representative

Mark Parry — Head of Service

Lindsay Hodkin — Animal Health
Inspector

Shaun Bell — Animal Control and
Enforcement Officer

Carmen Pintea — Licence Holder

Page

12




1. Chairman’s note of evidence (details of all oral and written evidence put before the Sub-

Committee)

1.
2.

3.
4.

Written report of the Head of Licensing case number 11/21

Oral representations from Mark Parry on behalf of Environmental Protection
Service

Oral representations from Ms Pintea

Additional statement and references submitted by Ms Pintea

2. Findings of the Sub-Committee and relevant facts accepted from the evidence available.

1.

w N

9.

On 27t January 2021, Ms Pintea pleaded guilty to failing to notify the Secretary
of State of the import of puppies and her partner pleaded guilty to arranging the
cropping and docking of puppies and illegally importing dogs.

The charges were linked to three puppies.

Ms Pintea explained that her partner had been in Romania visiting relatives
when he accepted three puppies as payment for using their stud dog.

Ms Pintea stated that she did not know about the puppies until 24 hours before
they arrived at her kennels.

Ms Pintea stated that these puppies were her partners pets and they may have
entered her breeding programme but not until they were 2 years old and had
been health and behaviour tested.

Ms Pintea stated that she gave one puppy to ‘an acquaintance’ to be a
guardian for the puppy whilst it was socialised. This puppy went missing for a
number of months but Ms Pintea can now confirm that it is in Spain. She stated
no money had been exchanged for the puppy

Another puppy was sent to Doncaster to be socialised and the third was sold
for £2500 and went to Surrey.

Ms Pintea stated that she placed the advert on Pets for Homes at the request
of her partner and that she does not usually advertise her dogs but instead
breeds a litter and sells to her waiting list.

Ms Pintea stated that the wrong address stated on the forms must have been
an administrative error as both are held on the import systems.

10. Ms Pintea stated that she was very sorry for what had happened and that from

here-on-in no dogs would be brought into her kennels that she had not herself
imported.

11.Ms Pintea stated that since the Court hearing she had got herself licensed as

an animal transporter and now fully understood the rules and regulations
surrounding the importing of dogs.

12.Ms Pintea stated that she did not arrange for dogs to be cropped and docked.

This was her partner and he pleaded guilty to it.

13.Ms Pintea stated that her dogs are her life and that she wouldn’t do anything to

harm them or put them at risk.

3. Legal advice given

e Advice on Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities involving Animals) Regulations 2018

4. Decision

 To revoke the licence. Page 13



5. Reasons for the decision

e The Sub Committee found that the current business model was putting animals at risk.

e Ms Pintea was not aware of animals until they arrived at her kennels and they had
already been cropped and docked.

e |t was unclear initially whether the animals had come from Romania or Serbia and
needed different approaches to rabies quarantine dependant on the country.

e The sub committee accepted that Ms Pintea was passionate about her dogs and that
animals on her premises were not at risk.

e The puppies that arrived from Romania were then given away for socialising and they
have not been seen by Ms Pintea since. One puppy was sold in breach of the licence
condition.

e Members determined that the welfare of animals outside of the kennel setting was a
concern and looked to see if there were any conditions that could be added that would
address these.

e Members could not find any conditions to amend the licence and then looked to see if
suspension or revocation was appropriate. Members determined that the business
was the concern and that Ms Pintea didn’t have control over dogs being imported and
therefore couldn’t check that the correct scheme was used.

e As such the only option Members felt suitable was to revoke the licence.

5. Appeal

The Premises Licence Holder, Ms Carmen Pintea, has a right of appeal to Sheffield City
Council within 7 days of being notified of the decision to revoke her licence

DATE 9™ March 2021

Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 14



Appendix ‘B’

Good afternoon,

I am writing this email to plead for reconsideration of the decision made 09.03.2020 to revoke my
breeding license for kennel name Barbarian Corso.

To address the concerns of the sub-committee members, I would like to clarify that I do not import
dogs to sell. This has never been an activity I undertake and never will be. Throughout my 8 years of
hobby breeding, all the dogs I imported for myself have come with the correct documentation, have
come from health tested parents, excellent pedigree and results in both conformation and working
shows. I take huge pride in the fact that I have kept back puppies from most litters I bred to show,
gaining titles which have had historic impact for the breed in the UK. I have produced the first UK
born Cane Corso to become an FCI champion back in 2014, since then, several of my dogs whom I
bred have become champions in FCI countries, placing the UK in the Cane Corso world league. I have
been, and continue to be the only breeder in the UK of Cane Corso who represents the UK in World
dogs shows, European dog shows and many other countries since 2014. I was also the only Cane
Corso breeder to have had a litter from a World Champion to a UK bred Champion in history, puppies
have went all over the world, France, Spain, Denmark, USA, Nigeria, Ireland and so on. In the years |
have been breeding, I have produced only healthy dogs with no genetic issues. This is due to the
amount of health testing I do. Hip and elbow scoring, heart tests, eye tests, DNA profile to check for
congenital issues are at the core of my programme, as well as correct conformation and working
ability. In my breed, there is only one other licensed breeder, nobody else has a license, yet there are
106 adverts on PetsdHomes with Cane Corso puppies for sale (of which many are cropped and
docked), dogs sold under kennel names, therefore business sellers (EG Sovereign Cane Corso,
Lockdown Kennels, Mrs Mastiff, Traditional Cabe Corso to name a few). By obtaining the license in
the first place, I have shown commitment of doing things the right way. During the inspection, there
has never been any concern shown or raised regarding the quality of life my dogs have or the care they
have. They have appropriate shelter, ample space, great quality food, excellent veterinary care, warmth
and most importantly, LOVE.

All dogs in my home and care are very much part of the family which is evidenced in the references
from my owners.

None of the dogs enter my breeding programme before the age of 2, when all the relevant necessary
health and temperament tests have been completed and the dogs developed to an excellent standard
both in conformation as well as temperament. They are simply pets, who benefit from the same high
level of care and love. Even so, they still came with correct Traces documentation in my name because
they were bought and therefore it was a commercial movement. As part of my programme, I have 3
females I bred and kept back from my litters born in the UK in my home, and one imported female
(Berry, who’s Traces document is attached). Both males I use in my programme are imports. Due to
the limited gene pool in the UK and the low quality of the dogs available here, import of good, healthy
dogs who come from many generations of health tested dogs was unavoidable to ensure only the best
specimens of the breed are used.

I personally had no say in the matter of the 3 puppies in question, I didn’t even know they were

coming. My partner made those decisions and implicated me indirectly with his actions. I can assure
the committee members that something like this has not happened before and WILL NEVER happen
again. Since the incident, all decisions have been solely mine and I can guarantee every single action

will be solely my responsibility. P age 15



I am attaching Traces documentation for dogs I had imported prior and after the incindent to evidence
that I do things right and only authorised pet transport companies were used. I could not have done this
with the 3 puppies because I did not know they are coming, I was not the one who arranged the
transport. The traces documentation for the 8 month old male is for a dog I bred returning from shows,
I still used a certified company and appropriate ducumentation, which further evidences that things I
personally deal with are done absolutely flawlessly.

Page 16






For this reason, to avoid the possibility of missing any crucial information, I have undertaken the
training and obtained my transport license. All information regarding current regulations is known and
any possible mistake is avoided. I have always strived to do things right, within the scope of the law,
“by the book™ and I hope my qualifications and personal references would evidence this.

My dedication to my dogs has always been my top priority, this is evidenced in the results they have in
shows. I drive thousands of miles to show my dogs, endless time and financial investment for a hobby
which does not bring any income, why? Because I care about what I breed. Showing is an activity
which provides the dogs with mental stimulation as well as promoting balanced temperament. My
dogs are trained with the guidance from police dog handlers in protection and scentwork as well as
tracking (human and article search). I have always strived to be the best and always will continue to
further my knowledge and understanding. Please also see attached my canine behaviour and
communication diplomas, pet psychology, pet first aid, animal care, kennel and cattery management,
customs declarations training to ensure everything is done properly. I have also completed my training
as a Security Dog Handler. A lot of time and money has been invested in these qualifications, all with
the purpose of bettering my working knowledge of the rules and regulations, as well as the relationship
with my dogs through training. I am also currently studying for my Veterinary Nursing diploma, all of
this through passion for my dogs.

I would like to plead with the members of the committee to take all this information into
consideration, as well as the references from my owners. Not one breeder in this country or abroad for
that matter has this level of training, time and passion invested into their dogs and their programme.
Could my mistake please be considered as a one off mistake (which it was and not even mine) and I
can assure you nothing of this sorts will ever happen again.

Page 18












Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



WORLD DOG SHOW

LEIPZIG 2017

LEIPZIG 2017

WORLD DOG SHOW

<
m
=3
4
<
X
=
w

Best regards,
Carmen Pintea

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 The Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) Regulations 2018 - Dog Breeding - Barbarian Corso Kennel



